89 SPECIAL SESSION LET IT BE REMEMBERED THAT THE TITUE COUNTY COUNTSIONER'S COURT met in Special Session on March 30, 1972 9:00 A. M. in the Courthouse in Mt. Pleasent, Texas. The following members presents County Judge Prec. #1 Prec.#3 John W. Hason Rayford Taylor T. O. Raney Dan Bynum Prec.#4 IN THE MATTER OF VACATION PAY FOR JOYCE SPHUILL: Mation made by Commissioner Taylor and seconded by Commissioner Raney to pay Jayce Spruill for two weeks acation time, one week for 1971 and one week for 1972. Notion carried. The above and, foregoing minutes were read and approved for March on this the 31st day of March, 1972. County Judge, Titus Titus County, Taxas allan The Ore County Clerk, Titus County, Jaarda -----REGULAR SESSION LET IT BE RENEMBERED THAT THE TITUE COUNTY COUNTSCIUNER'S COURT met in Regular Severes en April 10, 1972 at 9:00 A. M. in the County Courthouse in Mt. Pleasant, Texas. The following members were present: County Judge Commissioner Prec. #1 Commissioner Prec. #2 Commissioner Prec. #3 Commissioner Prec. #4 John W. Mason Reyford Taylor Bert B. Parr T. O. Raney Dan Bynum Allen LaFrade County Clerk IN THE MATTER OF PAYING MONTHLY BILLS: Motion made by Commissioner Bynym and seconded by Commissioner Raney to pay monthly bills. Notion carried. ; IN THE MATTER OF APPROVING MONTHLY REPORTS: Notion made by Commissioner Parr and seconded by Commissioner Taylor to approve monthly reports, including freesure's report both monthly and quarterly. Notion carried. IN THE MATTER OF CANVASSING VOTE OF LOCAL OPTION ELECTION AT WINFIELD, TELAS: Notion made by Commissioner Perr and seconded by Commissioner Taylor after convensing wete of local option election for the Sale of All Aleshelis Deverage that was held in Wimfield, April 8, 1972 was 55 For and 132 against. Notion carried. IN THE MATTER OF ADVERTISING FOR SIDS FOR THO TON TRUCK FOR PRECENT #2; Notion made by Commissioner Perr and seconded by Commissioner Remoy to advertice for bid of a two (2) tem truck for Procinct/2. Notion carried. 1.0 τ. ED 4. 12 million 175 ingeres

-

90

٠

ELECTION RESULTS TRUSTER ELECTION JOP APRIL 1, 1972	d d
	1
COUNTY OF TITUE ()	
The Commissioners' Court of Titus County, Texas, meeting in Regular session on this the 10th day jof	11
April, 1972, convessed the trustee elections of the various school districts of Titus County which were held	1
on April 1, 1972, and declare the results as follows:	
OLD UNION CED #12	
Kenneth Bowere received 19 votes	n
John Jonas received 13 votes	
Bowers is hereby declared elected.	
HARTS BLUFF CSD #30	
Ralph Day received 24 votes	(Ĩ
Neumon Surratt received 32 votes]
Arvel Boase received 22 votes	
Mack Roddin received 17 vetes	
Day and Surratt are hereby declared elected.	
CRAPEL HILL CSD #706	
-Reyward Ryan received 97 vetes	
Dick Justiss received 95 votes	
J. C. Strange received 38 votes	11
Homer G. Ticer received 33 vetes Ryan and Justiss are hereby declared elected.	
ARCO CSD #804	
Clyde Amos received 16 votes	
Frank Gill received 15 votes	
Amos and Gill are hereby declared elected.	
MINFIELD CSD #805	
Bob Shurbet received 74 votes	
Albert Miller received 26 votes	
Hatt Clark received 66 vetes	G
J. K. Marremore received 4 votes	
Harry Riddle received 4 votes	
Leonard Hutson received 2 votes	n
Glenn Linker received 1 votes	U
Bobby Cates received 1 vetes	
Shurbet and Clark are hereby declared elected.	
COCKVILLE ISD #901	ſ
Robert Lansy received 14 votes	l
Hulen Reynolds received 14 vetes	
Laney and Reynolds are hereby declared elected.	
Upon the reading of the above and foregoing, and after due consideration by the Conmissioners Court of	(
Titus County, Texas, Commissioner Raney moved the above and foregoing be passed. Thereupen, motion was	
seconded by Commissioner Bynum and County Judge, John Mason, put the motion to a vote which sarried by	
umanimous vote.	
APPROVED AND ENTERED THIS THE 10 day of April, 1972.	
/s/ John W. Mason County Judge, Titus County, Texas	

z

•

ELECTION RESULTS TRUSTEE ELECTION OF APRIL 1, 1972 STATE OF TEXAS () COUNTY OF TITUS () The Commissioners' Court of Titus County, Tuxas, mosting in Regular session on this the 10th day of April, 1972, canvassed the elections for County Trustees of Titue County and declare the results as follows: FOR COUNTY TRUSTEE 2 and 4 IN OLD UNION, Precimet 4 ____ received 30 votes Louis Gehmert _____ received _____ vetes is hereby declared elected. Louis Gohmert IN CHAPEL HILL, Precinct 4 Louis Gohmert received 56 vetes is hereby declared elected. Louis Gohmert IN CHAPEL HILL, Precimet 2 Jack Taylor received 8 votes Taylor is bereby elected. IN COOKVILLE, Presinct 4 received 13 vetes Louis Gohmert Louis Gohmert is hereby declared elected. IN WINFIELD, Precimet 2 received 46 vetes Jack Taylor ____ is hereby declared.selected. IN MT. PLEASANT, Precinct 2 received 93 vetes Jack Taylor ____ is hereby declared elected. IN MT. PLEASANT, Procinct 4 _____ received 99 vetes Louis Gohmert is hereby declared elected. ELECTION RESULTS **G**n TRUSTEE ELECTION OF APRIL 1, 1972 STATE OF TEXAS () COUNTY OF TITUS () The Commissioners' Court of Titus County, Texas, mosting in Regular session on this the 18th day of April, 1972, canvessed the elections for COUNTY TRUSTEE-AT-LARGE of Titue County and declars the results as follows: FOR COUNTY TRUSTEE-AT-LARGE: In Old Union CSD #12 Delvs Allen received 30 vetes In Marts Bluff CSD #30 ___ received 33 votes In Chapel Hill CSD #706 ______ Delvs Allon ______ received 81 vetes 0) received 2 votes J. T. Rust Benry Hampeda ____ received 1 vetes In Argo CSD #804 Daivs Allen reseived 15 votes

91

14 Martin Martin Martin Martin Martin Martin Martin 2001 - 1 199 - 1 Compared Street & Edward Martin Ma

			22
			a.
Winfield CED #605	1.0		
Delvs Allen	received 42 votes		
Matt Clark	received 2 votes		
Coekville ISD #901			
	received 14 vetes		l li
Nt. Pleasant ISD #902			1 1
and the second s	reseived 114 vetes		
	lared elected COUNTY TRUSTEE-AT-		
		e consideration by the Counissioners Court of	I. T
		regoing be passed. Thereupen, motion was	4
	m and Councy Junge, John Ameen,	put the motion to a vote which carried by	
Anthous vote.	THE 10 day of April, 1972.		
ALTROVED AND EATERLY INTE		John W. Heson	U 0
		ity Judge, Titus County, Texas.	
	SPECIAL SESSIO	M ²	
LET IT BE REMEMBERED THAT	THE TITUS COUNTY COMMISSIONER'S	COURT met in Special Session on April 21, 1972	
9:00 A. M. in the courthous	e in Mt. Pleasant, Texas. The f	collowing members present:	8
John W. Maso Rayford Tayl		County Judge Commissioner Precinct #1	¢
Bert B. Par T. O. Raney	T	Commissioner Precinct #2 Commissioner Precinct #3	
Dan Bynum Allen LaPrad		Commissioner Precinct #4 County Clerk	1
I THE MATTER OF PAYING EMPLOY			
I THE MATTER OF PAYING EMPLOY		ioner Raney to pay precinct employees.	
THE MATTER OF PAYING EMPLOY Notion made by Commission			
I THE MATTER OF PAYING EMPLOY Notion made by Commission Stion carried.			
I THE MATTER OF PAYING EMPLOY Notion made by Commission btion carried.	er Bynum and seconded by Commiss		
I THE MATTER OF PAYING EMPLOY Notion made by Commission wtion carried. I THE MATTER OF PURCHASING AI Motion made by Commission	er Bynum and seconded by Commiss	ioner Raney to pay precinct employees. Meioner Bynum to purchase three (3)	
I THE MATTER OF PAYING EMPLOY Notion made by Commission wtion carried. I THE MATTER OF PURCHASING AI Motion made by Commission	er Bynum and seconded by Commiss R-CONDITIONERS FOR COURTHOUSE: Mer Taylor and seconded by Commis	ioner Raney to pay precinct employees. Meioner Bynum to purchase three (3)	
I THE MATTER OF PAYING EMPLOY Notion made by Commission otion carried. I THE MATTER OF PURCHASING AI Motion made by Commission Ar-conditioners for courthous obtion carried.	er Bynum and seconded by Commiss R-CONDITIONERS FOR COURTHOUSE: ser Taylor and seconded by Commiss se from Roberts Refrigeration for	ioner Raney to pay precinct employees. Meioner Bynum to purchase three (3)	C C
I THE MATTER OF PAYING EMPLOY Notion made by Commission otion carried. I THE MATTER OF PURCHASING AI Motion made by Commission Ar-conditioners for courthous obtion carried.	er Bynum and seconded by Commiss R-CONDITIONERS FOR COURTHOUSE: er Taylor and seconded by Commis e from Roberts Refrigeration for	tioner Raney to pay precinct employees. Meioner Bynum to purchase three (3) the amount of \$935.00.	
I THE MATTER OF PAYING EMPLOY Notion made by Commission btion carried. I THE MATTER OF PURCHASING AI Motion made by Commission ir-conditioners for courthous btion carried.	Her Bynum and seconded by Commiss R-CONDITIONERS FOR COURTHOUSE: Her Taylor and seconded by Commiss He from Roberts Refrigeration for HEOR TO TAX OFFICE:	tioner Raney to pay precinct employees. Meioner Bynum to purchase three (3) the amount of \$935.00.	
I THE MATTER OF PAYING ENFLOY Notion made by Commission otion carried. I THE MATTER OF PURCHASING AI Notion made by Commission in-conditioners for courthous otion carried.	Her Bynum and seconded by Commiss R-CONDITIONERS FOR COURTHOUSE: Her Taylor and seconded by Commiss He from Roberts Refrigeration for HEOR TO TAX OFFICE:	vioner Raney to pay precinct employees. Meioner Bynum to purchase three (3) The amount of \$935.00.	
I THE MATTER OF PAYING ENFLOY Notion made by Commission otion carried. I THE MATTER OF PURCHASING AI Notion made by Commission in-conditioners for courthous otion carried.	Her Bynum and seconded by Commiss R-CONDITIONERS FOR COURTHOUSE: Her Taylor and seconded by Commiss is from Roberts Refrigeration for UROR TO TAX OFFICE: Her Raney and seconded by Commiss	vioner Raney to pay precinct employees. Meioner Bynum to purchase three (3) The amount of \$935.00.	
I THE MATTER OF PAYING ENPLOY Notion made by Commission otion carried. I THE MATTER OF PURCHASING AI Motion made by Commission in-conditioners for courthous otion carried. I THE MATTER OF CORRECTING EN Notion made by Commission recinct \$1,608,79, a total of otion carried.	Her Bynum and seconded by Commiss R-CONDITIONERS FOR COURTHOUSE: Her Taylor and seconded by Commiss is from Roberts Rafrigeration for HEOR TO TAX OFFICE: Her Raney and seconded by Commiss \$6,435.15, to the tax office to	vioner Raney to pay precinct employees. Meioner Bynum to purchase three (3) The amount of \$935.00.	
I THE MATTER OF PAYING EMPLOY Notion made by Commission otion carried. I THE MATTER OF PURCHASING AI Motion made by Commission in-conditioners for courthous otion carried. I THE MATTER OF CORRECTING EM Motion made by Commission recinct \$1,608,79, a total of otion carried.	The From and seconded by Commiss R-CONDITIONERS FOR COURTHOUSE: See Taylor and seconded by Commiss see from Roberts Refrigeration for UROR TO TAX OFFICE: Ser Raney and seconded by Commiss S \$6,435.15, to the tax office to S OF TRUCKS ON COUNTY ROADS:	tioner Raney to pay precinct employees. Maioner Bynum to purchase three (3) The amount of \$935.00. Moner Perr to refund from each Road and Bridge Decorrect error.	
I THE MATTER OF PAYING EMPLOY Notion made by Commission Stion carried. I THE MATTER OF PURCHASING AI Hotion made by Commission Ar-conditionars for courthous Stion carried. I THE MATTER OF CORRECTING EM Notion made by Commission recinct \$1,608.79, a total of Stion carried.	Her Bynum and seconded by Commiss R-CONDITIONERS FOR COURTHOUSE: Her Taylor and seconded by Commiss is from Roberts Refrigeration for ROR TO TAX OFFICE: Her Raney and seconded by Commiss \$6,435.15, to the tax office to GOT TRUCKS ON COUNTY ROADS: Her Raney and seconded by Commiss	tioner Raney to pay precinct employees. Meioner Bynum to purchase three (3) The amount of \$935.00. Meioner Perr to refund from each Road and Bridge Meioner Perr to refund from each Road and Bridge	
I THE MATTER OF PAYING ENPLOY Notion made by Commission Stion carried. I THE MATTER OF PURCHASING AI Motion made by Commission in-conditioners for courthous stion carried. I THE MATTER OF CORRECTING EN Notion made by Commission recinct \$1,608,79, a total of stion carried. I THE MATTER OF WEIGHT LIMITS Notion made by Commission southy roads and bridges to	Her Bynum and seconded by Commiss R-CONDITIONERS FOR COURTHOUSE: Her Taylor and seconded by Commiss is from Roberts Refrigeration for ROR TO TAX OFFICE: Her Raney and seconded by Commiss \$6,435.15, to the tax office to GOT TRUCKS ON COUNTY ROADS: Her Raney and seconded by Commiss	tioner Raney to pay precinct employees. Maioner Bynum to purchase three (3) The amount of \$935.00. Moner Perr to refund from each Road and Bridge Decorrect error.	
I THE MATTER OF PAYING EMPLOY Notion made by Commission otion carried. I THE MATTER OF PURCHASING AI Motion made by Commission Ar-conditioners for courthous obtion carried. I THE MATTER OF CORRECTING EM Motion made by Commission recinct \$1,608,79, a total of otion carried. I THE MATTER OF WEIGHT LIMITS Motion made by Commission successful the MATTER OF WEIGHT LIMITS Motion made by Commission punty roads and bridges to	Her Bynum and seconded by Commiss R-CONDITIONERS FOR COURTHOUSE: Ser Taylor and seconded by Commiss se from Roberts Refrigeration for HROR TO TAX OFFICE: Her Raney and seconded by Commiss S 66,435.15, to the tax office to S OF TRUCKS ON COUNTY ROADS: Her Raney and seconded by Commiss	vioner Raney to pay precinct employees. Meiener Bynum to purchase three (3) The amount of \$935.00. Moner Perr to refund from each Road and Bridge to correct error.	
I THE MATTER OF PAYING EMPLOY Notion made by Commission option carried. I THE MATTER OF PURCHASING AI Notion made by Commission Ir-conditioners for courthous option carried. I THE MATTER OF CORRECTING EM Notion made by Commission recinct \$1,608.79, a total of option carried. I THE MATTER OF WEIGHT LIMITS Notion made by Commission punty roads and bridges to	The Fynum and seconded by Commiss R-CONDITIONERS FOR COURTHOUSE: See Taylor and seconded by Commiss the from Roberts Refrigeration for ROR TO TAX OFFICE: See Eaney and seconded by Commiss S 66,635.15, to the tax office to TRUCKS ON COUNTY ROADS: See Raney and seconded by Commiss	tioner Raney to pay precinct employees. Maioner Bynum to purchase three (3) The amount of \$935.00. Moner Perr to refund from each Road and Bridge to correct error.	
I THE MATTER OF PAYING ENPLOY Notion made by Commission otion carried. I THE MATTER OF PURCHASING AI Motion made by Commission in-conditioners for courthous obtion carried. I THE MATTER OF CORRECTING EN- Notion made by Commission recinct \$1,608,79, a total of otion carried. I THE MATTER OF WEIGHT LIMITS Motion made by Commission punty roads and bridges to	Her Bynum and seconded by Commiss R-CONDITIONERS FOR COURTHOUSE: Her Taylor and seconded by Commiss is from Roberts Rafrigeration for HEOR TO TAX OFFICE: Her Raney and seconded by Commiss \$46,435.15, to the tax office to FOF TRUCKS ON COUNTY ROADS: Her Raney and seconded by Commiss Her Raney and seconded by Commiss	vioner Raney to pay precinct employees. Meioner Bynum to purchase three (3) To the amount of \$935.00. Moner Parr to refund from each Road and Bridge to correct error.	
I THE MATTER OF PAYING EMPLOY Notion made by Commission option carried. I THE MATTER OF PURCHASING AI Motion made by Commission in-conditioners for courthous option carried. I THE MATTER OF CORRECTING EM- Motion made by Commission recinct \$1,608,79, a total of option carried. I THE MATTER OF WEIGHT LIMITS Motion made by Commission punty roads and bridges to	Her Bynum and seconded by Commiss R-CONDITIONERS FOR COURTHOUSE: Ser Taylor and seconded by Commiss se from Roberts Refrigeration for HEOR TO TAX OFFICE: Her Raney and seconded by Commiss \$ \$6,435.15, to the tax office to S OF TRUCKS ON COUNTY ROADS: Her Raney and seconded by Commiss S DF DR.JOHM M. KILLIS AS C. D. DIRE Her Taylor and seconded by Commiss	vioner Raney to pay precinct employees. Meiener Bynum to purchase three (3) T the amount of \$935.00. Moner Perr to refund from each Road and Bridge to correct error. Moner Taylor to limit the weight of trucks on MCTOR: MICTOR:	
I THE MATTER OF PAYING EMPLOY Notion made by Commission Stion carried. I THE MATTER OF PURCHASING AI Notion made by Commission In-conditioners for courthous otion carried. I THE MATTER OF CORRECTING EM Notion made by Commission Stion carried. I THE MATTER OF WEIGHT LIMITS Notion made by Commission Southy roads and bridges to	Her Bynum and seconded by Commiss R-CONDITIONERS FOR COURTHOUSE: Ser Taylor and seconded by Commiss se from Roberts Refrigeration for HEOR TO TAX OFFICE: Her Raney and seconded by Commiss \$ \$6,435.15, to the tax office to S OF TRUCKS ON COUNTY ROADS: Her Raney and seconded by Commiss S DF DR.JOHM M. KILLIS AS C. D. DIRE Her Taylor and seconded by Commiss	vioner Raney to pay precinct employees. Meioner Bynum to purchase three (3) To the amount of \$935.00. Moner Parr to refund from each Road and Bridge to correct error.	
I THE MATTER OF PAYING ENPLOY Notion made by Commission otion carried. I THE MATTER OF PURCHASING AI Motion made by Commission ir-conditioners for courthous otion carried. I THE MATTER OF CORRECTING EN- Notion made by Commission recinct \$1,608.79, a total of otion carried. I THE MATTER OF WEIGHT LIMITS Motion made by Commission punty roads and bridges to	Her Bynum and seconded by Commiss R-CONDITIONERS FOR COURTHOUSE: Ser Taylor and seconded by Commiss se from Roberts Refrigeration for HEOR TO TAX OFFICE: Her Raney and seconded by Commiss \$ \$6,435.15, to the tax office to S OF TRUCKS ON COUNTY ROADS: Her Raney and seconded by Commiss S DF DR.JOHM M. KILLIS AS C. D. DIRE Her Taylor and seconded by Commiss	vioner Raney to pay precinct employees. Meioner Bynum to purchase three (3) To the amount of \$935.00. Moner Parr to refund from each Road and Bridge to correct error. Moner Taylor to limit the weight of trucks on Mioner Taylor to limit the weight of trucks on MCTOR: Meioner Raney to accept resignation of Dr. John M. Civil Defense Director of Titus County.	
I THE MATTER OF PAYING ENPLOY Notion made by Commission otion carried. I THE MATTER OF PURCHASING AI Motion made by Commission ir-conditioners for courthous otion carried. I THE MATTER OF CORRECTING EN- Notion made by Commission recinct \$1,608.79, a total of otion carried. I THE MATTER OF WEIGHT LIMITS Motion made by Commission punty roads and bridges to	Her Bynum and seconded by Commiss R-CONDITIONERS FOR COURTHOUSE: Her Taylor and seconded by Commiss the from Roberts Rafrigeration for HEOR TO TAX OFFICE: HER Raney and seconded by Commiss \$46,435.15, to the tax office to COF TRUCKS ON COUNTY ROADS: Her Raney and seconded by Commiss Her Raney and seconded by Commiss Her Raney and seconded by Commiss Her Taylor and Seconder Commiss Her Taylor And Her Taylor And Seconder Commiss Her Taylor And Seconder Commiss Her Taylor And Seconder Commiss Her Taylor And Seconder Commiss Her Taylor And Her Taylor And Seconder Commiss Her Taylor And Seconder Commiss Her Taylor And Seconder Commiss Her Taylor And	vioner Raney to pay precinct employees. Meioner Bynum to purchase three (3) To the amount of \$935.00. Moner Parr to refund from each Road and Bridge to correct error. Moner Taylor to limit the weight of trucks on Mioner Taylor to limit the weight of trucks on MCTOR: Meioner Raney to accept resignation of Dr. John M. Civil Defense Director of Titus County.	